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From: Richard Hooper

Sent: 07 June 2023 10:43

To: Raymond, Sarah

Subject: RE: Application EPR/GP3292FT/V009 request for payment and further information
Attachments: 129-001790-02 Additional Payment.jpg; 129-001790-02 Site Condition Report.pdf;

129-001790-02 Site Drainage Plan.pdf; 9756.002 EMR Darlaston, Walsall - Preliminary Ecological
Appraisal_V4.0.pdf; 17919.2 - Environmental Noise Report.pdf; 129-001790-02 Site Plan.pdf;
129-001790-02 Site Layout.pdf; 129-001790-02 Dust Management Plan.pdf; 129-001790-02 Part
C2.pdf; 129-001790-02 Environmental Risk Assessment.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Email 1 of 2

Good morning Sarah,
Please find the requested documentation attached to this email. Conscious of the size of some of these attachments
they are being sent in separate messages.

We have attached the following documents in response to your comments:

Remittance Advice note: 129-001790-02 Additional Payment.jpg — fee of £3,266

Application Form Part C2: 129-001790-02 Part C2

Site Plan: 129-001790-02 Site Plan and 129-001790-02 Site Layout

Site Drainage Plan: 129-001790-02 Site Drainage Plan

Site Condition Report: 129-001790-02 Site Condition Report

Noise and Vibration Impact Assessment: 17919.2 Environmental Noise Report (also included as Appendix D of the
NTS)

Habitats and Species Assessment: 9756.002 Preliminary Ecological Appraisal (also included as Appendix F of the NTS)
Dust Management Plan: 129-001790-02 Dust Management Plan (also included as Appendix E of the NTS)
Environmental Risk Assessment: 129-001790-02 Environmental Risk Assessment

If you require any of the documents from the original submission in July 2022 that have not been altered please do
let us know.

We are confident that these documents will allow you to proceed with the application and allow this to become
‘duly made’. If there are still documents that are missing, or require slightly more information please do let us know.

Kind regards
Richard

Principal Environmental Consultant
BSc (Hons), CChem MRSC, MCIWM

Eliot Park Innovation Centre, 4 Barling Way, Nuneaton, CV10 7RH

WWwWW.mayer-enviro.com
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From: Raymond, soran

Sent: 23 May 2023 10:44
To: Richard Hooper
Subject: Application EPR/GP3292FT/V009 request for payment and further information

ALERT: This message originated outside of EMR's network. BE CAUTIOUS before clicking any link or attachment.

Dear Richard,

Thank you for taking the time to speak to me today. As discussed please see attached a letter requesting the further
information and payment discussed.

Should you have any questions on the attached then please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Sarah Raymond
Senior Permitting Officer — Installations
Environment Agency | Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 5FA

HO!I e: !!7557! !g!!5!

Working days: Monday to Friday

Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified generator?

Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations
Medium Combustion Plant

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this
message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We
have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before
opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of
Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any
Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for
business purposes.
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The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient
of this email, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of its contents is strictly prohibited, and you
should notify the sender immediately and then delete it and any attachments from your system.

Mayer Environmental Ltd. Transport Avenue. Brentford. Middlesex. TW8 9HA. Company No: 3398932

www.mayer- enviro.com





